Kafura, David J - DNR

From: Conservation <conservation@sawyercountygov.org>
Sent: ‘ Friday, May 09, 2014 2:40 PM

To: Kafura, David J - DNR

Subject: RE: Little Round Lake Dam Informational Hearing

We have the Vets Center in Hayward at 10 AM on June 13", That’s the only date available for Brad

From: Kafura, David J - DNR [mailto:David.Kafura@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 8:00 AM

To: Conservation

Cc: Aartila, Tom P - DNR; Bruce Paulsen; Dallam, Frank M - DNR
Subject: Little Round Lake Dam Informational Hearing

Dale;

We have not heard back from the county on a location for proposed scheduling of the hearing on the 23", At this time,
we’re going to have to nix the 23", Like the hearings in the past, the public notice for the informational hearing must be
posted in the local newspaper for a minimum of 10 days prior to the actual hearing date. Since we did not make today’s
paper publication date, the earliest publication date would be the 14™ and that is not enough time for a hearing on the
23",

Get back to me with some potential dates, times and locations for a hearing in mid-June. That way we can coordinate
and have plenty of time to get the notice published and meet our legal obligations.

bave Kafura

Forest Hydrologlst

Bureau of Forest Management

pivision of Forestry

Wisconsin Department of Natural Respurces
Dpavid. Kafiura@wisconsin.gov

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at: http.//dnr.wi.gov/u/?q=33
to evaluate how I did.

Find us on Facebook at: www.facebook.com/WIDNR




